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                                                                 Mr. Pat Mc QUAID 

 Mr Brian COOKSON 

                                                                                                 

Neuville, September 9, 2013. 

 

             Letter sent by email . 

 

Gentlemen, 

It is at presidential candidates of the UCI that I am writing. 

At our last meeting, the Board of Directors noted the expanded essential place 

occupied the MPCC in international cycling and referred in particular to the future 

with actions. 

As you know MPCC is an association based on voluntary: 

             • 12 teams of 19 World Tour 

             • 28 Pro Continental and Continental teams 

             • the European Cycling Union ( UEC ) and 6 national federations 

             • 11 major sponsors teams and / or institutional 

             • 9 organizers 

ASO , organizer of the Tour de France including full support for our approach. 

2013 was an important year for MPCC with the number and quality of its members. 

All wishing to participate in giving back to our sport credibility that he would never 

have lost. 

For this, all agree to abide by a strict (attached ) internal rules : 

For teams : 

     • Removing proof positive recognized runner, from the knowledge of the first 

analysis 

     • Engage a dismissal procedure in case of suspension of more than six months 

     • Do not engage riders suspended for more than 6 months in the two years 

following the suspension 

     • Self- suspend his team when several positive controls in the last 12 months 

     • Accept checks with quiescence in cases of abnormally low cotisolémie 

For sponsors : 

     • Respect the philosophy of MPCC 

     • Do not engage in their communication and / or their staff ( public relations 

consultants , drivers, etc. . ) , Runners or framing members suspended for doping. 
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For national federations : 

     • Respect the philosophy of MPCC 

     • Ensure the integrity and probity of the management staff of national teams 

Organizers : 

     • Respect the philosophy of MPCC 

     • Without disrupt their tray prioritize teams MPCC 

     • Giving priority invitation to teams that meet the ethics of our sport 

     • Do not engage in their communication and / or their staff ( public relations 

consultants , drivers, etc. . ) , Runners or framing members suspended for doping. 

     • Accept a team that self -suspend (two positive controls over 1 year) does not 

take the start of their race 

A presentation of MPCC you was made at the last meeting of the Professional 

Cycling Council in BERGEN , 13 June , and it was decided that the legal and medical 

services UCI studying the possibility of introducing all or part of our internal 

regulations in the UCI regulations. 

The desire of all is to work under the protection of the health of riders but also to 

equality of chance, should be the basis for the fight against doping . 

As we approach the election for president of the UCI, the MPCC Board wishes to 

know your personal intentions : 

     • with regard to our Movement on sporting and ethical rules that lead 

     • the increased penalties (minimum 4 years for the first offense for such products 

"heavy" ) 

     • the self- suspension teams 

     • the return to regulation on steroids . 

As you can see, MPCC is very committed to new ideas and to respect the basic rules 

of serious regard in particular to the riders' health. 

MPCC of  course wants a constructive and peaceful cooperation with all 

stakeholders, including the UCI , in order to enhance the results of riders and 

eliminate suspicion. 

Waiting for your answer, believe, gentlemen, to express my best wishes. 

 

 

                                                                                         Roger LEGEAY 

                                                                                         MPCC President 
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